Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region 1
DIVISION OF CITY SCHOOLS o .
Dagupan City ‘i E L'-)E!; SE
E& crres 21 % )
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
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To: All Public School Heads
(Elementary & Setondary)
From: LORNAXG. BUGAYONG, Ph.D., CESQ VI
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Clean-up Drive Against all Mosquito Borne Infections

Date: November 14, 2017

1. In line with the prevention of all Mosquito Borne Infections particularly Dengué
Fever, Japanese Encephalitis, and others, please be informed that this office is
declaring November 15, 2017 (Wedneday) as “General Tepok Lamok” Day.

2. In this regard, all school heads are advised to perform a clean-up drive within the
school grounds and get rid of all the possible breeding sites of carrier agents {Aedes
aegypti/Culex group).

3. All school advisers are required to send their students back home after their 3
o’clock pm classes and to seek parents’ support/assistance in this important action.

4. Please be guided accordingly.



